
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 10/3/2013 10:12:16 AM 
To: [Redacted | (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=|Redact |); 

eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Distribute DR response to others 

Eugene 
I believe all other parties got the responses yesterday, and its my understanding that your 
remaining answers will come today. 

Redacted may correct me? 

Laura 

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday October 03, 2013 10:05 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; |Redacted 1 
Subject: Distribute DR response to others 

Laura & Redacted 

Were you planning to distribute the CD with the Q 1,2,3,4,5 & 8 DR response to the other 
parties that the earlier responses were distributed to? 

Also, can you let me know when the remaining questions will be answered? Thanks. 

Eugene 
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